



Brandon Tabaska Resume

650-776-6418 | btabaska@gmail.com

Profile

I have worked for over 10 years in technology and leadership. My passion lies in understanding and staying up to date with the latest technologies. My time in customer service developed irreplaceable interpersonal skills which allow me to build relationships quickly with teams. I am always excited for an opportunity to improve myself and always meet change with a positive outlook. I believe that the business world of today celebrates innovation, not tradition.

Experience

DevOps Deployment Engineer (SJSURF) November 2019-Present

Responsible for ensuring that software deployments of our MAS and Schematics products are deployed in a timely and stable manner.

- Deployed systems used on ISS, Gateway, Ground Control and Artemis programs.
- Worked closely with software engineering teams and ops teams to ensure smooth rollouts
- Worked with the ops team and QA teams to increase automation and test coverage

Macintosh Systems Administrator (ASRC Federal) August 2017- November 2019

Responsible as a sole Mac Admin for creating a best-in-class Mac infrastructure for NASA Ames on the ACITS-3 Contract.

- Transitioned to PIV-M first on the center.
- Automated the infrastructure for patch deployment, vulnerability detection, user software deployment through a CI/CD Pipeline using Jenkins and Ansible
- Worked with a team to write a security plan and audit the environment to pass the agency wide network security audit.
- Moved aging infrastructure to JAMF, depreciated existing infrastructure.
- Ensured the infrastructure met high availability standards to provide high user uptime, especially if the users were at another site or working remotely.

Genius, Apple Stanford July 2014 - March 2017

I have had the pleasure of supporting with some of the most passionate Apple customers worldwide. My store has piloted the rollout of a large amount of new tools and services. I have always strived to champion them both by gaining an understanding of how they function and then sharing those practices with my team. Skills used include quick logical troubleshooting in time sensitive environments, willingness to learn and stay on top of new technical trends and the ability to work with a team to develop creative and effective solutions.

SR. TEAM LEAD GUEST EXPERIENCE, TARGET CUPERTINO CA 2011-2014

During my time I was able to bring multiple work centers to their goals and leave them with team members trained to execute in my absence. My final role involved driving

positive guest experiences in the store by building positive team routines and putting the right person in the right place at the right time. I was able to achieve being named top team lead for my group at the global store leaders meeting as well as being selected to assist in opening new stores in the bay area.

QA INTERN TELEMATE SOFTWARE ,NORCROSS, GA - 2009-2010

I worked on quality assurance for a network security and auditing company. The role involved debugging MySQL databases for performance issues and determining optimizations. I also learned a large amount about confidential information protection and computer skills.

Education

Foothill College - 2 Years - Major in Computer Science

Skills

- ACMT (Apple Certified Macintosh Technician) Certified
- AHT (Apple Certified Hardware Technician) Certified
- 5+ Years Experience in Python, Perl, Java
- 2+ Years Experience in Swift, C#, Unity

- 4 Years Experience with Ansible Playbooks, Apple Automator Scripting
- 5 Years Experience with Linux OS (CentOS, Ubuntu, RHEL7)
- 9 Years Experience with MySQL and OpenSQL
- 3 Years Experience with Cloud Services (AWS, Azure)

-2 Years Experience with NIST security standards

References

Nancy Witte - Apple Senior Manager - (503) 953-4514

Christopher Soto- Target Store Leader - (408) 804-1232

DMAD Madsen- Direct Report Apple (2014-2016) (801) 824-6426